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UNITED STATE8 DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

CASE NO. 0 7 - . t Y 3 6 C R . - ( s )  
8 U.S.C. 9 1324(a)(l)(A)(i) 
8 U.S.C. ## 1324(a)(I)(A)(v)(I) and (v)(II) 
8 U.S.C. ## 1324(a)(l)(B)(ili) and (8)(hr) 
8 U.S.C. 88 1326(a) and (b)(2) 
18 U.S.C. 9 2 
18 U.S.C. # 924(c)(l)(A)(i) and (ii) 
18 U.S.C. 0 111 1 
21 U.S.C. # 952(n) 
21 u*s-c* fg 960@)(1), @)(2) amd@)(4) 
21 U.S.C. 8 963 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

RICKEY TFIOMPSON, 
aMa Sea Dog, 
a/Wa Trick Daddy, 
aflJa Tricks, 
M a  Daddy, 
aJWa Renewal, and 
LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 
s/k(a Leon, 
dkla Brice, 
&a %," 

SUPEWDING INDICT- 

The Grand Jury charges that: 
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ral AUe~ations 

At all times relevant to this Indictment: 

1.  Defendant RICKEY THOMP$ON was a Bahamiannationd and sea captain who owned 

and operated a vessel which he atorad behind his reside4ce in Freeport, Bahamas. 

2. Ddi?ndant LEON BRICE JOHNSON was a United States citizen who resided in 

Freeport, Bahamas, a'ndworked as the co-captain on defendant RICKEY THOMPSON'S vessel. 

3. Co-conspirator A arranged transportation aboard defendant RICKEY THOMPSON'S 

boat for Jamaican nationals seeking to enter the United States. Nwe of the Jamaican nationals had 

legal documents allowing them to enter or reside in the United States. 

4. Co-conspirator B arranged transportation aboard defendant RICKEY THOMPSON'S 

boat for Haitiannationala see* to enter the United States. None of the Haitian nationals had legal 

documents allowing them to enter or reside in the United States. 

COUNTl 
(Conspiracy to Smuggle Menst 8 U.S.C. 1324) 

5. Paragraphs 1 through 4 of the G e n d  Allegations section are realleged and incorporated 

by reference herein. 

6. From on or about July 1, 2006, and continuing through December 30, 2 0 6 ,  in Palm 

Beach and Martin Counties, in the Southem District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants, 

RICKEY THOMPSON, 
&fa Sea Dog, 

a/Wa Trick Daddy, 
dWa Tricks, 
a/kJa Daddy, 

a/Wa Renewal, and 
LEON BRICE JOENSON, 

M a  Leon, 
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a/k/a Brice, 
aMa %,* 

knowingly and willfully comb'iod, conspired, confederated and agreed with each other and with 

others known and unknown to the Grand Jury to bring and attempt to bring aliens to the United 

States, at a plscc other than a designated port of entry and at a place other than rn designated by the 

Commiseioacr of the fmmigratioa 9ndNatdization Service or the Saoretary ofHorneland Security, 

knowing that such persons were aliens, said conduct placing in joopardy the lives of said aliens, in 

violation of Title 8, United States Code, Sections 1324(a)(l)(A)(i) and1 324(a)(l)(BXiii). 

OBJECT OF Tm CONSPIRACy 

7. It was an object of the conspira~y for the defendants and their cooonspirators to 

unlawfbtly enrioh themselves by smuggling aliens illegally into the United States. 

AND MEANS OF THE CONS-CY 

The manner and means by which the defendants and their GO-conspirators sought to 

accomplish the purpose and object of the conspiracy included, but were not limited to, the following: 

8. Defendant RICKEY THOMPSON offered aliens seeking to sunaptitiously enter the 

United States transportation aboard his veeacl fram Freeport, Bah~m88, to the Jupiter Island area of 

Florida, in return for smuggling fees ranging from $1,500 to $4,000. 

9. Ln some instances, the aliens contacted defhdant RICKEY THOMPSON directly to 

arrange their trips to the United States. In other instances, the aliens made mangements through co- 

conspirators A and B for transportation to the United States aboard defendant RICKEY 

THOMPSON'S vessel. 

10. Defendant RICKEY THOMPSON directed the dens, many of whom had traveled to 
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Freeport, Bahamas, h m  other countries, including Jamaica and Haiti, to slay in local hot&, 

apartments or aboard a fishing boat dooked behind his house until dafbndant RICKEY 

THOMPSON was ready to depart for the United Stab. The aliens waited fordktys or weeks until 

defendant RICKEY THOMPSON was ready to leave. 

1 1 .  Defdant RICKEY THOMPSON would mum the aliens that he would bring them 

to a sandy beach on Jupiter Island or olse to water no higher than their ankles. Several of the aliens 

told the defendant RICmY THOMPSON that they could not swim and must be dropped off on 

dry land. 

12. Prior to departing f ir  the United States, defendants RICKEY THOMPSON and LEON 

BRICE JOHNSON arranged to have the aliens tramported to a secluded spot near the watcr where 

the aliens were directed to hide in the bwhesuntil defendant RICKEY THOMPSON9s boat arrived. 

13. After tho aliens were boarded onto the vessel, defendant LEON BRICE JOHNSON 

searched the aliens, collected their cell phones and, in some htances, distributkd life vests. 

14. Dehdant RICKEY THOMPSON would drive the boat without lights so that law 

enforcement would not detect the vessel. During each trip, defendants RICKF,Y THOMPSON and 

LEON BRICE JOHNSON snorted a white powder which appeared to be cocaine. Several times 

during each trip, dekndant RICKEY THOMPSON would hrmsff the cngine and order the aliens 

to be silent indicating to them that he believed he saw or heard a Coast Guard vessel. 

IS. Defadants RICKEY THOMPSON and LEON BIUCE JOHNSON always kept at 

least one handgun on the boat. In some instanow, defendant LEON BRICE JORNSON carried 

a handgun tucked inside his waistband; in other instances, both d e f h h t a  RICKEY THOMPSON 

and LEON BRICE JOHNSON carried handguns tucked inside thair waistbands. 

-4- 
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16. When the vessel was in dcep, rough waters near the shore of Jupiter Island, the defendant 

RlCKEY THOMPSON ordered the aliens off the boat. When the aliens rceisted jumping because 

they could not swim, dafendants RICKEY THOMPSON and LEON BRICE JOHNSON would 

either force them off the boat at gun point or push them off. 

All in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324(a)(l)(A)(v)O. 

~ O U N T  2 -u 
(Alien Smuggling Placing in Jeopardy the Livw of Aliens: 8 U.S.C. # 1324) 

17, On or about the dates specified below for each count, in Palm Baaoh and Martin 

Counties, in tbe Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, thc deWdants, 

RICKEY THOMPSON, 
ahda Sea Dog, 

aflda Trick Daddy, 
&/a Trlcka, 
alWa Daddy, 

pnlla Renewal, and , 

LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 
W a  Leon, 
nR/a Brice, 
a/Wn bCB;n 

did knowingly bring and attempt to bring aliens to the United States, as set forth below in Counts 

2 - IS, at a place other than a designated port of entry and at a place other than as designated by the 

Commissioner of the Immigration and Natudzation Service or the Secretary ofXomeland Security, 

knowing that such persons were aliena, said conduct pla~ing in jeopardy the lives of said aliens. 

COUNT 

2 

3 

4 

DATE 

08/16/06 

08/16/06 

08/16/06 

. ALIEN 

W.D. 

EDVA CHARLES 

PAUL WISLEY 

NATIONALITY 

H A r r M  

HAmAN 

HAi[TZAN 
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13 I 12./28/06 I ANDREW ALLISON 1 JAMAICAN 
I I I 

14 1 12/28/06 1 CYRIACKESNEIR 1 HAITIAN I 

NATIONALITY 

BAHAMIAN 

JAMAICAN 

JAMAICAN 

JAMAICAN 

JAMAICAN 

JAMAICAN 

JAMAICAN 

JAMAICAN 

15 12/28/06 MARIAN NXCOLAU I ROMAMAN I 
All in violation of Title 8, United State8 Code, Sections 1324(a)(l)(A)(i), 

ALJEN 

TORRY KNOWLES 

ERROL MICHAEL WEST 

DELCfARDO DOUGLAS 

BRENTON SMITH 

EARL ALEBANDER 
HARRIOTT 

CLINTON JOSEPH SPENCE 

MARVIN RICHARDS 

ORAL BILLETT 
1 

COUNT 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1324(a)(l)(A)(v)(IT), and 1324(a)(l)(B)(iii). 

DATE 

0811 6/06 

12/28/06 

12/28/06 

12428106 

12/28/06 

32/28/06 

12/28/06 

12/28/06 

COUNT 1'6 
(Alien Smugpiing Resolting in Death: 8 U.S.C. Q 1324) 

18. On or about August 16,2006, in Palm Beach and Martin Counties, in the Southern 

District of Florida, and elsewhero, the defendants, 

RICKEY THOMPSON, 
W a  Sea Dog, 

aWa Trick Daddy, 
r/Wa Tricks, 
&a Daddy, 

a/W& Renewal, and 
LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 

a/Wa Lean, 
alkla Brlce, 
dWa 

did knowingly bring and attempt to bring an alien, that is, Roselync Lubin, a Haitiau national, to the 
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United States, at a place other than a designated port of entry and at a place other than as designated 

by the Commissioner of the Immigration and Natumlizatian Service or the Scmtary of Homeland 

~eowity,'knowln~ that such person was an alien,,sdd conduct resulting in the death of Rosclyne 

Lubin, in violstion of Tit10 8, United S U c .  Code, kectiom 1324((1)(1)(A)(i), 1324(a)(l)(A)(v)(II), 

and 1 324(a)(l)(B)(iv). 

COUNT 17 
(Allen Smuggling Resulting iQ Death: 8 U.S.C. 8 1324) 

19. On or about August 16,2006, in Palm' Beach and Martin Counties, in the Southern 

District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants, I 
. . 

RICKEY TB~MPSON, 
a/Wa sea: ~ p g ,  

a/lc/a  rick!   add^, 
m a  Tricp, 
a/k/o Daddy, 

aWa Renewal, and 
LEON BRICE JOaNSON, 

dWa Leon, 
W a  B d c ~  
a w n  "B,?, 

? ,  

did knowingly bring and rattempt to bdnp an alien, $li is, Alnert Charle~, a Haitian nation& to the 

United Stales, at a place other than a designated ~ortof  entry 8ncl at a place other than as dai@ 

by the Commissioner of the Migration and ~aturaliiatim Service or tho Secretary of Homeland 
: . I  

Security, knowing that such person was an alien, ba/i conduct resulting in the dmth of Alnert 
i : 

Charles, in violation of Title 8, United States Code, 1324(a)(l)(A)(i), 1324(a)(l)(A)(v)O, 

and 13 24(a)(l)(B)(iv). 

-: 
(Allen Smuggling Resulting in Death: 8 U.S.C. # 1324) 



04/10/07 15:46 FAX 15616594526 

Case 9:07-cr-80036-DTKH 

USA0 WEST, PALM 

Document 53 Entered on FLSD Docket 0411 012,007 Page 8 of 23 

20. On or about Dcocmber 28.2006, in Palm Beach and Martin Counties, in the Southern 

District of Plorida, and elsewhere, the defendants, 

RICKEY THOMPSON, 
aflda Sea Dog, 

a/Wa Trick Daddy, 
M a  Trickg 
W a  Daddy, 

M a  Renewal, and 
LEON BRICE' JOHNSON, 

B/Ws LBOII, 
elkla ~ r h e ,  
&a "B,- 

did knowingly bring and attempt to bring an alien, that is, Nigel Warren, a Jamaican national, to the 

United States, at a place other than a desiguated port df entry and at a plaoc other than designated 

by the Commissioner of the Immigration and Naturalization Senrice or the Secretary of Homeland 

Security, knowing that such person was an alien, @d conduct resulting in the death ofNigel Warren, 
. .1: ' 

in violati011 of Title 8, United States Code, sections 1324(a)(l)(A)(i), 1324(a)(l)(A)(v)o, and. 

.. . , '' 
.! . 

f'OUNT 19 
(Second Degree Murde)t. 1.8 U.S.C. g 11 11) 

21. On or about August 16,2006, in the Atlantic Ocean off the coast of Palm Beach and 

Martin Counties, in the Southem District of Florida, a place within the specid maritime and 
:... 

territorial jurisdiction of lhe United States, the defendants, 

IUCKEY THOMPSON, 
W a  Sea Dog, 

dWa Trick Baddy, 
dWn Trich, 
a/Wa Dad@y, 

s/k/a Renewal, and 
LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 
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alWa :Leon, 
a/k/a 'Brice, 
ma:. fzB," 

with rn&e aforetl~ou&ht. dfd unlawfully kill ~ d s o l ~ n c  Lubin, by ordadng R08elync Lubin, who 

could not swim, to jump h m  a boat into the waters of the Atlantic Ocean, in violation of Title 18, 

United States Code, Sections 1 1 11 and 2. 

C O r n ' 2 Q  . . . . 

(Second Degree Murder: 18 U.S.C. 8 11 11) 

22. On or about August 16,2006, in the Atlantic Ocean off the coast of Palm Beach and 

Martin Counties, in the Southern District 'of Florida, a place within the special maritime and 

tenitorial jurisdiction of the United St*, the d o f h t s ,  
(, . ' 

RICKEY T H O ~ S O N  , 
alkla S&;D&~, 

&a Tdcg Waddy, 
a/Wa T ~ & s ,  
a/wa D$;&I~, 

dWa ~ e n t ~ $ b  and 
LEON BRICE JJbJWSON, 

W n  Ldri, 
a/k/a B*c~, 
M a  &*. ,. . .. 

[.:I' 
withmalice o u t ,  did v n l n w f ~ l ~  kill ~lnext:&les, by orderinE ~lnert ~ h a r l a ,  who could 

I; 

not swim, to jump h m  a boat into the waters of the 3tIantic Ocean, in violation of Title 18, United 

States Code, Sections I 1 11 and 2, 
. . I  I.. .. . . ..,.I! . 

coul'JT= . ,, 

(Second Degree ~urder':] . 2 1.8 ., U.S.C. @ 1111) 
. i  ' i . ,  ?.:I ' 

23. On or about December 28.2006, in the ~t l& t ic  Oo- off the coast of Palm Bsach and 
,: 8 , .  # 

M a i n  Counties, in the Southem District of s lor id< a plaoe within the special maritime and 
. ,. 
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territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the dehmdants, 
, . . - 

RICKEY T ~ ~ ~ W O N ,  
a/Wa seh'~og ,  

W a  'I'd& Daddy, 
ma T ~ & s ,  
enkla ~ k d d y ,  

Rcue$val, and 
LEON BRICE ~OHNSON, 

aWa ison, 
aWa Brice, 
m a  *B," 

w i a  malice aforethought, did unlawfully kill ~ i g e i  Warren, by ordaing Nigcl Warren, who could 
. I 

. , 

not d m ,  to jump fmm a boat into the watas of thc!~&ntic ocean, in violation of Title 18. United 
: 

States Code, Sections 1 11 1 and 2. 
. . 

COT J N ' ~  22 
(Conspiracy to Import Controlled ~ u b e t ~ e e :  21 U.S.C. $j# 963 and 952) 

' .  

I '  
24. From on or about July 15,2006, to on 07 about August 16.2006, the au4t  dates being 

I 
unknown to the grand jury, in Palm Beach and Martin Counties, in the Southern District of Florida, 

and elsewhere, the defendants, 

RICKEY T H O ~ O N ,  
~ I W I  sea dc& 

o/Wa Trick I)nddy, 
a/Wa W C ~ ,  

awn Dad4y; 
elkla Renew@,.*nd 

LEON BRICE J~HNSON, 

a/k/a "B,? , 

! : 
did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, c$S$dcrate and agree with pwons known and 

. I : 

unlznowp to the Grand Jury, to import into the United adeB fmm a place outaide thcssof controlled 
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I !  
, I ! . 

i! ; .! 
substances, in violation of Title 21, Unitad Stales , y e ,  Section 952(a), all in violation of Title 21, 

! ! 
! I .. United Stateis Code, Section 963. 

. . 1 .  / 

I .  

Pursuant to Title 21, Unitcd States 960@)(1)(B)(ii), it is finther alleged that 

the oontrolled substance consisted of or more of a mixture and subitanoo 

! 1 :  

containing a detectable amount of cocaine. , 
: 1 

' : 

(Importation of C ~ i p e :  21 U.S.C. 8 952) 
! I I 

25. On or about August 16,2006, ih pal& . Beach . and M n  Counties, in the Southern 
i :  ; 

I 
District of Florida, and elaewherc, the defendak, i i 

I ' I  

RICKEY TE~MPSON, 

, :. 

did knowingly and intentionally import into kc $nited States h m  a place oueidc thrnwf a 
! l i  , . . . .  

controlled sub~tance, in violation of Title 21, U I $ ~  911s Code, Soction 952(n). 
I .  

! i.-. 
Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, S & Q ~  960(b)(l)(B)(ii), it is f'urth& alleged that 1 :;i. 

tho wotro~ect oubtanoe consisted of five (5) ~dldl$ihns m more of a mixture snd substance 
I , :,: 
I . : .  , .  i 

containing a detectable amount of cocaine. . . 
! I 

1 . : :  

(Conepiracy to Import 21 U.S.C. ai) 963 and 952) 
' 1 .  

. . I  
26. From on or about Dcoombor 21,2006, to ohdrabouf~eoombor28.2006, the exact dates 

: I . ;  . . 
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1 .  i 
baing unknown to the grand jury, in Pslm ~ & c h  pd Martin Counties, in the Southern District ol 

. . ! : 
I . '  

Florida, and elsewhem, the defendants, ! ; 

did h~owingly apd intentionally and agree with p n r  known md 
. . 

unknown to the Grand Jury, to import into th tates &om a place outside thereof controlled 
I I 

substances, in violation of Title 21, Uded , Section 952(a), all in violation of Title 21. 
! ! .  

United States Code, Section 963. 

Wumt to Title 21, Untied States Code, and @)(4), it is further 

alleged that the controlled substancw w m  in kct more of s mixture and 

substance containing a detcotable amount of 

27. On or about December 28,2006, in each and Martin Counties, in the Southern 

- 

, 
Dintriot of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendyts, ' . I 

(Impolbtbn of ~ a r i j u a #  
.: i I.. 

21 U.S.C. 9 952) 
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W a  BAG, ./wla- 
.i 

did knowingly and intendonally import into the,United States fkom a glace outside thereof a 
I 
I 

controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, unit& states Code, Section 9 5 2 0 .  

J?umant to Title 21, United ~tata'codq  don 960@)(4), it is f h e r  alleged that the 

controlled substance was in fact marijuana. : ! i 
i 

(Importa(lon of cocahie: 21 U.B.C. 8 952) 
a I 

28. On or about December 28,2006, in P& Beach and Martin Counties, in the Southern 
'I : 

District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defmdapts, ,I :: 
1 1 ;  

RICKEY hop so^, 
r/wa;sea 'pJ& 

LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 
&a L&, 
./wa ~4~ 
dWa "B,Y i 

! : . . 
1 . 1  

did knowingly and intmtioaally import bib the Up~ted States ltDm n place outside thcrcof a 

controlled sub~tmce, in violation of Title 21, United k.: bes Code, Section 952(a). 

Punwnt to Title 21, United States 960(b)(Z)(B)(ii), it is M e r  alleged that 

the controlled substance consisted of 500 of a mixture and substance containing a 

detectable amount of coaaine. 

. . 

I 
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I 

d 
(Uses or Carrim a Ffrearm During a ~ritha of Violence: 18 U.B.C. 8 924(c)) 

I 

29. On or about August 16,2006; in Palm beach and Martin Countiesy in the Southem 
i ! 

~isarict of Florida, and elsewhere, the defimdants, 
1. 

*" 
.lW. ~ r i + ,  
h a  Y~~ 

did knowingly use, carry and brandish one or more L a m s  , during and in rcLatioa to a crime of 
b 

violence, that is, a violadan of Title 18, united ~[stm:$hdt, Stctitm 1 I 1 I ,  as set forth in Counts 19 

and 20 of this Indictment. .,.. . . q. 
All in violation of Title 18, Uuited ~htes CO&, Sootions 924(c)(l)(A)(ii) and 2. 

.I .. 
J :, *14JUNT 

(Uses or Carries a Firearm Dllriug, a Crin6e of Violence: 18 U.S.C. 8 924(c)) 
R. .. . 

30. On or about December 28,2006, . h , ~ s h n s w h  and Martin Counties, in the Southem 
'' . 
! , .f 

Matriot of Florida, and olcwhm, the defeuhina, ;: 
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. ,  . ii 
., ill 

:I :, 

did knowingly use, carry and brandish one-or more hearms during and in relation to a crime of I ;. 
., :i 

violence, that is, a violation of Title 18, Seotion 1 11 1 ,  as set forth in Count 21 

of this Indictment. 

All in violation of Title 18, 924(c)(l)(A)(ii) and 2. 

1 i ; '  

:.! 

31. On or about December 30,200 :. in palmbeach and Martin Counties, in the Southan / ::. 
,: 

District of Florida, the defdant, 3 : i g  "!I . ,  

an alien, having previously been deported on or about September 4,2001,. 

entad the United States, knowing1y and the Attorney General of the United 
/ :j i\\ 

States or his successor, the Secretary of Ho@land ~$urity, having expressly consented to such 
1. il 1?1 ...I 

.! i 

alien's rcsppiying for admission to the Uni* . States. ,. ,i 
, . !,!! I '  All in violation of Titlo (;United Sta ~od&,#3ootinu 1326(n) and (b)(2). 1.:;; . 

32. Upon conviction of the in Counts 1 - 18, of this indictment, the 

defendants RlCKEY THOMPSON and L BRIBE . ,.,. JOHNSON, shall forfeit ta the United 
, , i '  . 1 : ; /1, 

States any conveyance, including any vwrl, uflbicle, or: ' 
. a :  ' . ,< ,  

that has been or is being used in the 
: & 1. .i! 

cornmiasion of add violation, the gmsa procqa8s of &$h violation, and any properly traceable to 
!!. ! . . 
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. . .  ; L j  
I!!: .I : 

: :. . - : I  

, , .. . ::. . 
, . 

, . 
I i 

omission of the dafondlmts RICKEY 'I'H&PSO#md LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 

(1) cannot be locared upon the 

(2) has been lraudkd or ml dted with a third person; 
. . 

(3) haa ban placed beyond &)ksdiod& . , . . dthc Court; 

(4) has been substantially 
. ., 

(5) ha. been cannot be subdivided 
I. 

without difficulv, .:. 

it is the inkt  ofthe United Slates, United States Code, Section 853(p) to wcL 

forisitwe or any ohm propmty of the! value of the above forfkitablc pmpaty 

and, in addition, to rcquirs said defendants such Property to the jurisdiction of the court 

for seizure and forfeiture. 

AU pursuant to Title 28, United tle 8, United States Code, 

Section 1324@)(1), and Title 21, 

33. Upon conviction 22 - 26, defendants RICKEY 

THOMPSON and LEON BRICE JO United States any and all 

property, real and personal, involved in property traceable to such 

property. 

If the property deacribed above as to forfeiture, as a result of any act or 

omission of tha defendan@, RICKEY T d LEON BRICE JOHNSON, 

(1) cannot be located upon 
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(2) haa been transf" or with a third pcrson; 

(3) has been placed 

has been substantially dimi 

hich cannot be subdivided 

without difficulty; 

it is the intent of theunited State& p tates Code, Section 853(p), to seek 

forfeiture of any other property of the de e of the above fbrfeitable property 

and, in addition, to require said def-ts such property to the jurisdiction of the court 

for seizure and hrfkiture. 

A 
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